Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Our Ref: TAX/06/22/2063/MA

Dear Yan,

TP survey report attached.

Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<Ana.Magnaye@strides.com.sg>

Monday, 5 December 2022 2:00 PM

admin-d

RE: PRI for FBQ7711Y - Our Insured: SHB1137C on 23/06/2022 Our Ref:
D22001961MFSH/STRIDES/CL/TPD-1

SR FBQ7711Y_compressed (1).pdf

Please let us have the report soon.

Thanks & Best Regards,
/A Waﬁway_&
Ana Magnaye

Claims Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2678 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: ana.magnaye@strides.com.sg | www.stridesmobility.com.sg
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From: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 July 2022 1:02 pm
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; sur@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <Ana.Magnaye@strides.com.sg>
Subject: RE: PRI for FBQ7711Y - Our Insured: SHB1137C on 23/06/2022 Our Ref: D22001961MFSH/STRIDES/CL/TPD-

1

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender

and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Ashlene,

Thank you for the assignment.

Note: With immediate effect 04/03/2022 Summer Lee(assignment Team) will no longer be in our company.

Please contact the undersign for survey arrangement.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

1



Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 July 2022 11:56 AM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<Ana.Magnaye@strides.com.sg>

Subject: FW: PRI for FBQ7711Y — Our Insured: SHB1137C on 23/06/2022 Our Ref:
D22001961MFSH/STRIDES/CL/TPD-1

Importance: High

Ref: TAX/06/22/2063/MA
Dear Ms Meng Yan
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.

TP: FBQ7711Y
Insured: SHB1137C
Workshop:

Right Click Autoworks Pte Ltd
7 Soon Lee St,

ISPACE, #01-27

Singapore 627608

Contact person: Simon 87835544

Regards,
owblenelee

Ashlene Lee
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2615 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: BeeGan.Lee@strides.com.sg | www.stridesmobility.com.sg
https://www.smrt.com.sg/Compliment
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From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 8 July 2022 4:56 pm

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; james.ng@advlawllc.com;
max@advlawllc.com; Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@ msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: PRI for FBQ7711Y — Our Insured: SHB1137C on 23/06/2022 Our Ref: D22001961MFSH/STRIDES/CL/TPD-1
Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Hua Yen,
For PRI.
Thank you and Regards,

Joanne Tan
Motor Claims



MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House, #16-01 Singapore 068877 | TEL: 6507 3848 Fax: 6507
3849| Company Reg. No. 195000106C

A Member of IRERENNY INSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

From: James Ng <james.ng@advlawllc.com>

Sent: Friday, 8 July 2022 4:21 pm

To: Motor_Claims <Motor Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: max@advlawllc.com

Subject: URGENT // PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - Our Ref: FBQ7711Y; Your Ref: SHB1137C
Importance: High

Dear Sir / Madam,

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBQ7711Y/ SHB1137C ON 23/06/2022 ALONG CAIRNHILL ROAD @ 12:15
HRS

We are instructed by Right Click Autoworks Pte Ltd / WANG YUJIAN to notify you of a road traffic accident on
23/06/2022 at about 12:15 hours at ALONG CAIRNHILL ROAD involving our client’s vehicle registration number
FBQ7711Y and vehicle registration number SHB1137C driven by you at the material time.

A copy of our client’s Singapore accident statement is enclosed. Kindly let us have a copy of your Singapore accident
statement report on an urgent basis.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the damaged

vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would
like to conduct a pre-repair inspection of the vehicle.

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle
without further reference to you.

Please note that our client’s motor vehicle FBQ7711Y is now at the following workshop:-

Right Click Autoworks Pte Ltd
7 Soon Lee St,

ISPACE, #01-27

Singapore 627608

Contact person: Simon 87835544

The workshop proposes Reliance Appraisals / Impact Analysis for the above PRI.
Thank you.
Kindest Regards,

James Ng
Junior Legal Secretary

ADVANCE
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Main Office (Conveyancing, Corporation & Litigation Practice):
430 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #11-01 OrangeTee Building Singapore 319402
Tel: (65) 6323 5488 | Fax: (65) 6258 5521

> Branch Office (Accident Claim) <
Blk 186 Toa Payoh Central #02-418 (Lift E) Singapore 310186
Tel: (65) 6970 2614 | Fax: (65) 6970 2646

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

This message, its contents, and any files transmitted with it are intended SOLELY for the addressee(s) and may be legally privileged and/or confidential. Access
by any other party is unauthorized without the express written permission of the sender. If you have received this message in error, you may not copy or use the
contents, attachments, or information in any way. Please destroy it and contact us immediately via e-mail return. This message has been prepared using
information believed by the author to be reliable and accurate; we make no warranty as to its accuracy or completeness. We do not accept responsibility for
changes made to this message after it was sent.

**WARNING: Computer viruses can and/or may be transmitted via email. Kindly check and ensure that all emails received from our firm end with the domain
(@advlawllc.com before acting on them. When and/or if unsure, please get in touch with us to verify. Please note that the company accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



